
, 

United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY; 
THIRTY-FIRST SESSION 

Official Records* 

bDNLSA COLLt.Cl.~QM 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 21st MEETING 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
21st meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, ~ November 1976 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman: Mr. MUNTASSER (Libyan Arab Republic) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 92: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1976-1977 (continued) 

Future trend in computer usage (continued) 

Review of action taken on the recommendations of the Administrative 
Management Service 

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room LX-2332. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

76-90563 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/31/SR.21 
4 November 1976 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
I . .. 



A/C.5/3l/SR.2l 
English 
Page 2 

AGEHDA ITEH 92: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BI:CNNIUM 1976-1977 (_con~J:nued_) 

~utur~.:_trep._C!_in computer usage (.A/31/255: A/C. 5/31/3) (_c:_~mtin:!-l~d) 

l. Hr. H.AUDY (France) said that electronic data processing (EDP) was an important 
factor-in modern management techniques but that it must be treated with care 
because of its complexity. The cost .. benefit ratio of EDP techniques could be 
established only by specialists, and there was a risk that specialists might be 
influenced by their conviction that EDP was irreplaceable. It was true that EDP 
techniques were sometimes absolutely indispensable, but they were sometimes used 
unnecessarily. The use of EDP by the United Nations had developed in an 
uncoc·Ordinated manner, and there was therefore a need to re·-examine the whole 
question in order to avoid waste and duplication. .Accordingly, each new 
information system should lJe examined in the context of the work programmes of 
the Organization (A/C.5/31/3, para. 12). EDP should be treated like any other 
programme and should be evaluated within the framevrork of the prot;ramme budget. 
It was difficult, however, to determine the exact requirements or results of 
such a progrrumne, and he therefore endorsed the .AC.ABQ recommendation concerning 
the establishment of an interdepartmental information systems board (.A/31/255, 
paras. 17- ·18); the proposal was logical and pragmatic) particularly since the 
board would include EDP users. In general, he endorsed the reco1nmendations of 
AC.ABQ, but attached particular importance to the condition established in 
paragraph 19 of its report (.A/31/255). 

2. The Secretary--General should provide further information in connexion with 
the apparent contradiction betweeL the decision to purchase a computer in Geneva 
and the decision to hire one in New York. The Austrian proposal concerning the 
revolving fund technique (A/C.5/3l/SR.l5, para. 2) was interesting, but should be 
regarded as a complement and not an alternative to, the Advisory Committee 1 s 
recommendations. Further information must be made available before any decision 
could be tal:en in that connexion. In particular, the Committee must be sure that 
the adoption of the revolving fund technique would be consistent with the 
establishment of the interdepartmental information systems board recommended 
by ACABQ. 

3. ~1Ir. STUAR1'_ (United Kingdom) said that he agreed with the report of ACABQ 
(.A/31/255) on all points. In particular, the computer system at the New York 
Computing Centre (HYCC) should be upgraded (A/31/255, paras. ll and 19) and the 
Secretary-·General should institute a new system for the central control of the 
allocation of computer resources in order to ensure that the financial implications 
and proposed benefits of conputer use might be examined adequately. In the past, 
there had been a lack of budgetary discipline with respect to computer usage . 
.AC.ABQ had stated that there was a growing tendency to demand the development of 
nevr computer information systems ~-ri thout due regard to budgetary and cost benefit 

I . .. 



A/C.5/3l/SR.2l 
English 
Page 3 

(~r ._§~2:1-~:!!-_L Uni~ed Ki~_s9-om) 

considerations (A/31/255, para. 15), and the Secretary·-General had said that the 
cost and benefits of new computer services were assessed before the services were 
introduced, but the ~cntradiction vas only apparent. In certain fields, analyse;~ 

could shovr that computerized techniques would produce a higher output than 
nun-computerized techniques. However, a cost-·benefit analysis lvhich ended there 
was incomplete, since it should also determine whether the large, cost-effective, 
but more expensive output was really required) or whether a smaller and less 
cost· ·effective output, produced manually and at lower cost, was adequate: the 
analysis must also determine which services should be given priority with respect 
to computerization. It was to be hoped that the proposed new central review 
board would ask the right questions and that the Secretariat would be able to 
answer them adequately. The ar,gument that, since enhanced computer capacity had 
been provided, it would be economic to achieve high utilization as soon as possible 
would be valid if the United Eations was a commercial organization. Such was not 
the case, however, and to accept that argument would mean expending scarce 
budgetary funds on services of marginal utility and advancing the day vrhen a 
further costly upgrading of the central processing unit would become necessary. 

l.~. \.Vi th respect to the Austrian proposal concerning the revolving fund technique 
(A/C.5/31/SR.l5, para. 2), he did not agree that the apportionment of common 
service costs to different sections of the progrruame budget was a statistical 
reporting device rather than a tool of management, since there was at least one 
major instance \vhere information on apportioned costs had J.ed to improved resource 
management. The program~e budget should include information on the appcrtionment 
of computer service costs to progr~1es, since such information would assist 
ACABQ in its examination of the prograrnme budget and would complement the proposed 
new arrangements for central budgetary control. He could not support the Austrian 
proposal to introduce the revolving fund technique. 

5. ACABQ had referred to the grovring practice of legislative bodies to take 
unco-~ordinatec.l decisions on the development of new information systems (A/31/255, 
para. 15). Hhile it was the prerogative of legislative bodies to take decisions 
on work to be undertaken by the Secretariat, the question whether EDP or 
traditional methods should be used vras essentially a budgetary one and was 
therefore the responsibility of the Fifth Committee. That should be made clear in 
the report of the Fifth Con@ittee and should be drawn to the attention of all 
legislative bodies concerned. 

6. MF~--~EL~KI (Sweden) said that one of the greatest problems with respect to 
the use of EDP in the United Nations system was that of co-·ordination. He agreed 
vrith ACABQ that there was a need for greater discipline with regard to the use 
of NYCC facilities (A/31/255, para. 15) and that an interdepartmental information 
systems board should be established (A/31/255, paras. 17-18). He hoped that the 
mandate of the board would be broad enough to ensure the co--ordination of 
EDP programmes and policies throughout the United Nations. vJith regard to the 
proliferation of data systems within the United Nations, central co·-ordinating 
bodies should ensure that new systems were as compatible as possible with 
existing systems and that they did not result in duplication. Data banks should 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/31/Sl~. 21 
:8nglish 
Page 4 

(~''!!_·_~ll_tL _Sweden) 

be supplied vith as much relevant information as possible from sources both 
inside and outside the Secretariat. 

7. In view of its revised terms of reference (A/C. 5/31/3, paras. 103--105), 
the Inter- Organization Board for Information Systems and Related Activities (IOB) 
could make an effective contribution to co- ordination. To that end, the Boar c. 
should be granted the necessary resources and should enjoy the close co-~operation 
of all United Nations bodies involved. The Board should try to estimate the need 
for co ordination and should report on its findings annually, in oroer to provide 
the basis for consistent long--term decisions. He noted with appreciation the 
Secretary- -General 1 s decision to eliminate the administrative and procedural 
differences between payroll operations in Geneva and New Yorlc, since such an 
approach 1wuld result in consic'-erable savings. Fith regard to NYCC, he agreed 
that the existing model should be replaced (A/C.5/3l/3, para. 33) and that it 
would be inadvisable, for economic and technological reasons, to purchase a new 
computer. The 1..pgrading of the computer facilities and the fairly modest increase 
in staff proposed by the Secretary-General seemed necessary in view of the 
problems which had arisen and the expanding 1vorldoad. 

8. Over the next fev years, the rate of grovrth in the use of the facilities 
of the International Computing Centre (ICC) would be higher than average for a 
centre of that size and type. Furthermore, interactive processing 1vould soon 
be introduced in both Geneva and Nev York. Accordingly, the question of raising 
the technical competence of staff members, which might involve investment, should 
be examined. The increase in the cost of ICC expected over the next few years 
was due largely to expenditure on equipment, including the acquisition of 
interactive terminals. If the demand on ICC facilities continued to rise after 
1977, it might be desirable to hire another computer for some of the major users 
of ICC facilities, so that those facilities might be reserved for institutions 
whose need of computer services was too small to justify the acquisition of a 
computer for themselves. As the need for EDP facilities grew, further use should 
be made of the other computers serving the specialized agencies in Geneva, 
particularly ILO. It \vas vi tal that long .. term investment planning in the 
computer field should tal~e account of the expected large increase in the worldoad. 

9. As proposed by the representative of Austria (A/C.5/31/SR.l5, para. 2), the 
Secretary--General should study the feasibility of the revolving fund technique. 
There vas reason to believe that such a technique would promote the most efficient 
use of the resources available for EDP activities. 

10. Mr~ VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said the Secretary-General's 
report (A/C. 5/31/3) showed that there was a lack of discipline 1vith respect to 
computer usage on the part of both Hember States and the Secretariat. However, 
the report failed to provide concrete data on the advantages of EDP. Similarly, 
it did not explain the criteria used to determine which programmes would enjoy 
EDP facilities and did not enumerate the programmes for which EDP facilities were 
vital. The Secretariat apparently approved all requests for EDP services 
automatically, without analysing the economic advisability of those requests. 
The Secretariat should explain the marked increase in the number of NYCC computer-

/ ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.21 
English 
Page 5 

( ~~r_. _ Vi s~_k:!:G___pS§B) 

use hours allocated to several prograrnr1es, particularly the :;Office of Personnel 
Services:: programme and the ''Sale of postage stamps.: programme (A/31/255, table 2). 
Because of the undisciplined use of EDP, it vras impossible to deten<J.ine whether 
the existing NYCC facilities were adequate or not. There must be a rigorous 
selection of programmes for which EDP would be used, and EDP should be financed 
through the co~puter centres. Experience had shown the advantages of EDP in 
terms of speed, reliability and savings in personnel costs, but the Secretary-· 
General 1 s report had made no mention of those advantages. 

11. He agreed with ACABQ that the steps taken by the Secretary~General to 
control user demands and ease the pressure on NYCC had not been effective 
(A/31/255, para. 15)~ any increase in the use of EDP should be conditional on a 
cost--benefit analysis. He supported the ACABQ proposal concerning the 
establishment of an interdepartmental information systems board (A/31/255, 
paras. 17--18), but considered that the final decision concerning any increase in 
the use of EDP must lie vTith the General Assembly. In general, new information 
systems should be established on the recommendation of the General Assembly and 
not of the Secretariat. He could not support the proposal to replace the existing 
i'TYCC computer until the whole question had been examinee. in detail. 

12. He was pleased to note that the level of reimbursement for EDP facilities 
provided to the specialized agencies and private organizations had risen. 
However, it remained too low and did not cover certain overheads. It was to be 
hoped that the Secretary··General would tal:e the necessary additional steps to 
ensure a more adequate reimbursement. 

13. Hith respect to ICC, the absence of statistical data on the workload meant 
that delegations could not make comparisons between New York and Geneva. A 
previous report of ACABQ had indicated that the cost of EDP activities in Geneva 
was approximately three times higher than the cost of similar activities in 
:New York (A/9008/Add.l, para. 14). Hovrever, the Secretary-General 1 s report 
(A/C.5/31/3) contained no information on the current situation, and he could not 
therefore endorse the Secretary-General's recommendations concerning the expansion 
of ICC. Similarly, he could not agree to the allocation of any additional 
resources, particularly staff resources, to EDP activities, since the necessary 
resources had already been allocated by the General Assembly at its thirtieth 
session. 

14. The Joint Inspection Unit should be asked to ex~1ine the whole question of 
the effective use of computer technology in the United Nations. In general, it 
was vital to determine the exact nature of a task before determining what 
financial, human and other resources should be allocated to its completion. 

15. l'lr._J'~RNAIJDE~ VIAROTO (Spain) said that there vras a generally recognized need, 
prior to the installation of any data-processing equipment, to examine very 
carefully the benefits to be derived from its use compared to previous work 
procedures or older r,1odels of data--processing equipment. Hith the expansion of 
information systems, there was also an imperative need to tal:e into account the 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR.21 
English 
Page 6 

(Hr. F~_!'p_§J-nde_z__}Jia!oto o_ §>~in) 

necessity of an integrated and unifying approach in terms of the interests and 
activities of the user. In his delegation 1 s opinion, that philosophy should 
prevail in the United Nations system with regard to the establishment and use of 
information equipment. Accordingly 0 he fully agreed with the Advisory Committee 
(A/31/255, para. 17) that the proposed plan for the development of information 
systems should encompass all sectors and offices in the United Nations and endorsed 
its recommendation that an interdepartmental information systems board should be 
set up in the Secretariat. 

16. Document A/C.5/31/3, despite the conwendably detailed analysis it contained, 
did not place sufficient stress on the integrated approach to which he had 
referred, a short--coming which no doubt accounted for the incomplete presentation 
of the BDP estimates commented on by the Advisory Com~ittee in paragraph 5 
of its report. 

17. His delegation welcomed the Advisory Comn1ittee's proposals concerning the 
functions of the interdepartmental information systems board (A/31/255, para. 18), 
especially the suggestions that the review should cover all EDP applications 
irrespective of source of financing and that representation on the board should 
be at the highest level possible, since such conditions were essential to the 
adoption of an integrated approach. The review should cover many different areas 
and should include a vigorous examination of the advantages of new equipment, the 
adequate training of personnel and the balance between the use of internal and 
external facilities as well as an assessment of remote processing facilities and 
of the technical compatibility of hardiorare and soft"l-rare and the formulation of 
stringent criteria for evaluating potential costs and benefits. No effort should 
be spared to achieve those objectives, which would have a significant impact on 
productivity and efficiency. 

18. ~~. LE~'W (Federal Republic of Germany) expressed appreciation for the detailed 
report of the Secretary~General and the lucid comments made by the Advisory 
Conwi ttee. 

19. The main point made by the Advisory Committee in its report was the need for 
greater discipline in the use of EDP facilities 0 a point which was dramatically 
underlined in paragraph 9 of the Secretary-General 1 s report, where it was stated 
that the number of tasks of work submitted to the computer had risen by 225 per cent 
in three years. 

20. Vilhile aware of the difficulties of defining the real need for computer usage 
by the United Nations system, his delegation hoped that the board whose establishment 
was proposed in paragraph 17 of the Advisory Comn1ittee's report would be able to 
check the growth in demand for ccmputer services. It agreed in general with the 
recommendations made by the Advisory Committee but would have liked to see stronger 
doubts expressed as to whether the replacement of the existing con~uter model by 
a technologically more advanced unit was truly justified. The Secretary-General 
had suggested the lease rather than the purchase of the new processin~ unit and 
seemed to envisage yet another replacement before the break-even point for purchase 
had been reached. The danger of a vicious circle was obvious because, as the 
Advisory Committee rightly stated, ''the existence of additional capacity might 
tempt users to promote non--essential or marginal EDP applications'' (A/31/255, 
para. 19). 

/ ... 



A/C.5/3l/SR.2l 
English 
Page 7 

(Er. Ler.lp, Federal Republic 
of Germany) 

21. Hi th respect to the proposal by the Austrian delegation, he said that, 
although his delegation would welcome more inforHation on the intended usage to 
be made of computers within each najor United Nations pron;ramme, it had not yet 
been able to form a definite opinion on the suggested revolving fund technique 
in that context. Horeover, it wished to stress the need to continue to deal vTi th 
the question of computer usage within the United Nations system as one unified 
programme rather than to generate a fragmented discussion. 

Reviev of action taken on the recoiP.mendations of the Administrative Hanagement 
Service (A/3l/8/Add.5; A/C.5/3l/6) 

22. The CHAIRI'-WT said that the report of the Secretary-General was contained in 
document A/C.5/3l/6 and the comments of the Advisory Committee were to be found 
in document A/3l/8/Add.5. 

23. Mr. !1SELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the recommendations made by A1'1S in all five areas in which it 
had performed work to date had been received 1Ti th varying degrees of enthusiasm 
and in some cases with outright opposition. The attitude of those "lvho were 
required to implement Al',IS recommendations had often varied according to the kind 
of recommendation involved. Hanagement improvement studies and projects and 
productivity improver.1ent projects seemed on the whole to have aroused greatest 
opposition, while a substantial number of the recommendations in the special 
organizational studies had been implemented. 

24. On the whole, the Secretary-General had concluded that the rate of 
implementation of M~S recorr®endations was acceptable and that considerable benefits 
had already been derived and would continue to accrue to the Organization in the 
future. The Secretary-General had listed various impediments to management 
improvement efforts in the Secretariat, impediments which, in his view, explained 
the problems facing At1S and indicated the perspective in which the work performed 
by the Service should be evaluated. 

25. The Secretary-General's claims of success in implementing the proposals of 
AliS were couched in very guarded language, indicating that he was less than 
enthusiastic about the results. The difficulties of evaluating management 
questions and the constraints under which ~1S had to operate notwithstanding, the 
Advisory Committee believed that the results of the AIIS work could have been much 
better and accordingly had made a number of suggestions in paragraphs 12 to 18 of 
its report which might help to make Al!S more effective. In particular, the 
Advisory Committee believed that staff at all levels of the Secretariat should be 
made aware that manageLlent and other improvement efforts had the full backing of 
the Secretary-General and that, once it had been decided by the Secretary-General 
the.t a reconm1endation made by AMS was in the interest of the Organization, the 
recoi1m1endation must be impler,cented in full. The Secretary-General as the chief 
executive officer had the responsibility to decide the best course of action; there 
was no point in wasting resources on recorMnendations which, even though reasonable 

I . .. 



A/C.5/3l/SR.2l 
English 
Pat:je 8 

Ovir. Ivlselle) 

and rational, could be ignored. The Advisory Committee also suggested that M~S 
should have the necessary dee;ree of independence in the exercise of its functions, 
that it should have available to it staff col!lpetent to carry out its tasks, and 
that its role should not be hampered by the establishment of departmental 
administrative manae;ement units. 

26. For the reasons stated in paragraph 19 of its report, the Advisory Committee 
had not commented on document A/C. 5/31/29 concerning the proposed merger of A1 1IS 
and the Internal Audit Service. It had decided to deal with tha.t aspect of the 
question in the context of its examination of the Secretary-General's programme 
budget proposals for 1978·-1979. 

27. i'ir. VAIITD:CRGERT (Sri Lanka) said that the Secretary-General's report provided 
an admirable swmnary of the activities of AITS over the past five years and the 
fact that it contained the vieus of the Secretary-General on the Service enhanced 
its value. All in all, it -vras clear that AHS -vras in indispensable tool for 
prudent internal manaeement and that it had been carryinc out its functions in 
an able and ubjective manner. 

28. Many of the problems touched upon by the Advisory Committee derived from the 
fact that AMS gave advice only when requested, a situation -vrhich could impair the 
quality of its recomnendations or diminish the number of requests for its services. 
The solution to the problem of the lmder-utilization of Al'!S seemed to lie in 
broadening its terms of reference in such a I·Tay that it would be empovrered to 
identify problems through periodic inspection of the different areas of concern 
and to make recommendations to the head of the department concerned as -vrell as 
to the Under-Secretary-General for Administration and l1anagement. It should be 
the responsibility of the departmental head to initiate forthw·ith the necessary 
action to implement those recommendntions 1vhich he accep-ted. In instances in 
which a departmental head disagreed vli th the recommendation, he should inform the 
Under~Secretary-General for Administration and Hanagement of his reasons within 
a reasonable time and the Under-Secretary-General should inform the departmental 
head and M1S of the Secretary-General 1 s position on those recommendations as soon 
as possible. Unless the Secretary-General upheld the objections of the departmental 
head, the latter should proceed immediately to implement the recommendation in 
question. AJV1S should be r;i ven authority to r11oni tor the action taken to implement 
its recommendations and to bring to the attention of the Under-Secretary-General 
for Administration and Management any failure to do so. 

29. The Secretary-General's annual report to ACABQ on the work of AI'lS should 
include a complete list of all the recommendations made by AHS, information on the 
progress made in iaplementing them, and an assessP.'.ent of the benefits achieved. 
The report should also identify the recornnendations rejected or amended by the 
Secretary-General and give a brief statement of the reasons. 

30. AlviS must be staffed by technically competent and highly experienced staff at 
all times. It would be inadvisable to reduce the resources of M1S or to dilute its 
importance in any way, and it was therefore difficult to see -vrhat benefits would be 
derived from the Secretary-General's proposal to merge AHS and the Internal Audit 
Service (A/C.5/31/29). 

I . .. 



A/C.5/31/SR.21 
English 
Page 9 

(IIr. Vandergert, Sri Lanka) 

31. His delegation suggested that the Fifth Committee should: take note of the 
re~orts of the Secretary-General and the Advisory Co~~ittee; place on record its 
conviction that a process of continuous internal review and improvement of 
management was essential for the efficient and economical functioning of the 
Secretariat~ reaffirm the continuation of AMS; request the Secretary-General to 
make greater use of AlvJS and consider the possibility of enlarging its present role 
by expanding its ter~s of reference so as to authorize it to audit management 
arrangements with a view to detecting inefficiencies or uneconomical use of 
resources and recommending the necessary remedial measures; call upon the heads of 
major organizational units to endeavour wherever possible to bring about management 
improvements in their areas of res~onsibili ty and to that end to vTOrk closely with 
Al'!iS ~ request the Secretary-General to pursue vigorously and expeditiously the 
measures outlined in paragraph 67 of his report; and request ACABQ to ensure that 
the suggestion in paragraph 67 (c) of the Secretary-General's report was fully 
complied with. 

32. His delegation was ready to collaborate "1-Ti th other delegations in preparing 
a formal proposal along those lines for adoption as a decision of the General 
Assembly. 

33. Mr. NAUDY (France) said that his delegation -v;as disappointed by the trend of 
the discussion and by the rather negative character of the Secretary-General's 
report (A/C. 5/31/6). It endorsed the comments on that report made by ACABQ in 
paragraphs 12 to 19 of its report (A/31/8/Add.5). The Advisory Committee had made 
some relevant suggestions, but its contribution was necessarily limited owing to 
the lack of constructive proposals by the Secretary-General. 

34. In forming that judgement his delegation had in mind the provisions of 
General Assembly resolution 2924 B (X:A'VII), in which the Assembly had requested 
the views of the Secretary-General as chief administrative officer of the United 
Nations and Chairman of the Administrative Cormmittee on Co-ordination on the 
machinery of the United Nations and of its system for administrative and budgetary 
control, investigation and co-ordination in order to conduct a review at the 
thirty-first session. The terms of that resolution had been further endorsed by 
the Assembly in the decision taken at its 2440th neeting on 15 December 1975. 
It would therefore have been more logical and less time-consuming to have linKed 
the two questions concerning AHS, namely, the question under consideration and 
that of the review of its role. To add to the confusion, a further question 
concernin;:; Ai'IS was the subject of document A/C. 5/31/29 in which the Secretary­
General announced his intention to merge AMS and the Internal Audit Service in 
1977. 

35. Observing that in 1974 the United Nations had allocated 03 million to cover 
the expenses of organs and bodies responsible for administrative and budgetary 
control, investigation and co-ordination, he, asked i-That the equivalent figures 
for 1976 and 1977 would be. 

36. His delegation did not contest the usefulness of the manpower utilization 
studies made by .AJ'.1S during the first phase of its existence and considered that 
they had helped to prevent an unjustified increase in personnel. Nevertheless, the 
value of the role played by .AMS had been limited by the fact that the exercise was 
one of internal evaluation and that a number of recommendations had not been 

I . .. 



A/C.5/3l/SR.2l 
J~nglish 

Pase 10 

q:i!:.· Haudy, Frar1~e) 

approvecl or, if approved had not been implemented. Those two factors made the task 
of AMS extremely delicate, despite the perseverence and dedication of its members. 

37. The results achieved by .A.l'iS in its second phase \vere less \veighty. lt had 
spread its efforts and resources over too many projects of varying scope and 
im1Jortance. ···ioreover, the Secretariat units concerned had shown a lack of 
uillingness to ililplement its recommendations. It was ree;rettable therefore that, 
after the first phase, the Assembly had omitted to weigh the merits of a second 
phase and to de fine the tasks and functions of Ai'IS in that second phase. His 
delec,ation agreed with tlle Advisory Committee that it would have been prudent to 
limit the service to a small cadre of individuals possessing the hie;hest possible 
competence in the field of management, which would be supplemented, as necessary, 
by experts in particular fields drawn from other parts of the Secretariat and by 
outside consultants. In any event, that suggestion should be talcen into account 
in the future. ~fforts to improve management and ~roductivity could cover an 
infinitely uide a:c~ea, and it was clearly necessary for the Service to concentrate 
on a few major goals and to determine precise objectives. 

38. His delegation could not endorse the Secretary-General's proposal to merge 
.AdS and the Internal Audit Service (A/C.5/3l/29) until it kneH the reasons for 
and financial implications of the proposal, whether it fitted into the over-all 
review called for in General Assembly resolution 2924 B (XXVII), and the exact 
changes envisaged. Delicate problems could not be solved by the simplistic method 
of combining two units and placing them under the authority of one director. He 
noted from t~1.e comments in paragraph 4 (d) of document A/C. 5/31/29 that the 
reorganization would consist simply of the redeployment of existing personnel and 
Hould not involve any increase in staff. 

39. "1r. A~(ASHI (Japan) said that MIS vras indispensable in ensuring necessary 
discipline and avoiding administrative waste and disorder. It was, therefore, 
regrettable that the impact of .AMS had been somewhat \veakened by a :a,;radual shift in 
elllphasis in the services it provided from manpower utilization studies to internal 
management consultins. .A.L·1S had played a useful role in promoting a number of 
ad111inistrati ve reforms, as noted in paragraph 20 of the Secretary-General 1 s report, 
but its achievements in the area of lilOre effective utilization of staff resources 
were by no means unquestionable. The reduction in the net increase in the regular 
staff establishment since the establishment of AMS was not an accurate measure of 
its success, because many other factors were involved in that situation. 

40. The report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/3l/6) gave numerous examples of 
reluctance to accept the recowEendations of ~ffi (paras. 21, 25, 49, 61 and 65), and 
his delegation could not agree with the Secretary-General that an acceptable degree 
of success had been. achieved. Iloreover, the Secretary-General 1 s references to 
inertia or general antipathy tovrards change on the part of management supervisors 
invited the question as to vrho vras ultimately responsible for changing such 
attitudes. In the vievr of his delegation, the Secretary-General himself had to tal\:e 
a personal interest in and full responsibility for implementing A:1S recommendations. 
He must, moreover, ensure that all recommendations of the Service were considered 
on their merits. 

I . .. 



fi./C.)/)1 /t>H.2l 
l'.:nc;lisll 
Pac;e ll 

(i.,r. ~EJ1i , ___ Japa_n_) 

l.r-1. 'l'he measures sug~sested by the Secretary--General in parac;raph 67 of his report 
'Jere worth,·rhile steps towards the better implementation of rrJanac;eliJent improve1rtent 
proLraHuues. Particularly welcome •ras the proposal for closer examination of 
budL,et proposals of Secretariat units to ascertain w·hether efforts llacl been made 
to 11ake mana:_,er,1ent ilrlprovel1lents since the previous bud(_';et submission and to 
determine the extent to which the recmln,lendations of fu•iS had been incorporated in 
budr<et proposals. 

4:::. IIis delec:;ation endorsed the proposal to mert;e AdS and the Internal Audit 
Service whicn had been Hade in response to its o-vm suc;,::>;estion at the preceding 
session of tJ.1e General l'"sse!Hbly. It 1v-as to uc hoped that the proposed merger 
uoulc1 enable the Internal Audit Service to rr1oni tor the implementation of AbS 
reco1unendations cluring its inspection visits and also assess 1-1hether any nevr 
111anagement proolems callecl_ for attention by A fS o It was also to be hoped that 
the merc:,er would result in soHe rec1uction in the over--all resources required for 
the operation of the ne>r division. 

l.r3. It -vras important for .k'lS to maintain its independence vis"·a-,vis other 
ore;anizational units in the Secretariat. It should not have a purely passive role) 
actin,r,; only \·Then it received requests for mana.ge;,1ent revieus, but it should be 
involvecl as a i•mtter of course in all orc;anizational studies. Situations such as 
the recent failure to invite ATS to study the preparation of the _leariJ~_o}~ _o_f_the 
United Jl1ations should not recur. His dele3ation also shared the vieu of the 
f'j{v·i·s-O:ry-co!,unittee that the various Secretariat units should not <)e allm·red to 
disre(';arcl unpalatable conclusions and reco,,Juendations o All cases of disputes 
relatinf", to f_·iS recomr.tendations should be broup;ht to the attention of the 
I.dvisory Corm,1ittee) 1111ich should in turn brint-, them to the attention of the 
Fifth Co:,rJJilittee if necessary. 

44. His delec_;ation regretted. that a very useful Al-1S report on a i110re rational 
and coherent organizational nomenclature for the Secretariat had been suppressed 
mrin~; to resistance by soNe departments and offices. In its place the Committee 
had received a three .. parac;raph report of the Secretary- General (A/C. 5/31/8). 
His delecation hoped that the episode clid not mean that nanagement sanity in the 
United T2.tions -vrould be nee;lected. 

l~5 0 
1 /hile not wishing to 11eaken the office of the Under--Secretary--General for 

Administration and danageruent, his delee;ation was not certain -vrhether J\lVIS should 
continue to be responsible to that office. One s.lternati ve 1r1ic):1t be to attach 
Jll~S directly to the executive office of the Secretary--General. In any event, in 
considerin.-~ possible or:o;anizational arrangements, it mic;ht be useful for the 
Coi&Jittee to have more information regardin::; arrangePlent s in the specialized 
ar-encies. Al-1S should, of course, irmi11tain close contacts 11ith JIU. 

l+6 0 d£o __ v~n_ J~)lrl::; (Federal Republic of Germany) said his delegation was convinced 
of the need for effective machinery for internal manar;e!llent control in order to 
ensure the achievement of the objectives set out in parar;raph 19 of the :'ieport 
of the Secretary--General (A/C. 5/31/6). The results obtainec:i so far by AliS, 

I ... 



11/ C. 5/31/STI. 21 
L;n:~li sl1 
Pc/;e 12 

houever left much to be desireC:.. ConseCJ_uently) it 'Jas necessary to place 
r·;rc:ater e'TQhasis on the -vrays and l'leans of J1li8 action. The internal managerial 
:rlachinery of the Or~anization must be enableC_ to l·mrl~ in an indepenctent and 
effective l•lanner, 'L'he Secretary- General had expressec\_ his o-vm doubts as to 
ul1et:ner tl1e e:cistin~; machinery w:"s adequate f0r that IJUrpose (A/C.S/31/G, 
paras. 24 and o~) . 

47. }-is delegation a[;reeci. 1rith tlle Accvisory Co1r1mittee that the full potential of 
·'_ ;s should be 1.1ore effectively realized. in the second phase of its activity. N~S 

;,mst adopt a co--ordinated and concentrated approacl1 to its ta.sl~ and avoid 
dissipatin·~ its attention on too many projects of lesser iJ'lportance. I~is 

delegation a[;reed -vrith the two conc:;,itions id.entified by the l'.dvisory Committee 
for the effectiveness of 1'::. !S ancl stressed_ that delays in the irnplementation of 
the recon•~,encl_ations of P:.i-iS could be eliminatec1 only if all uere aware of the 
objective of that Service, namely, to ensure the ll!ost effective utilization of 
stc>.ff resources. 'l'hat objective coulci. be attained_ only if AlAS wa:: permitted to 
operate indeoendently unC:.er the direct guidance of the Secretary---General. For 
that reason? his deles;ation dicl not favour tl1e establishment of d.epartmental 
adr.1inistrative 111anagement units. It ae~reed with the Advisory Committee that the 
:C;ecretary- General lilust ElaL:e it clear that il.e supporteC:. every reconMendation of AJ:IS 
>:rhic'l uoul<.l lead to better manage111ent. 'i'he role of the Under Secretary--General 
for Administration and danar;ement should be enhanced in ensuring a continuous 
l!lanagement i;.-prove,nent pro{Zrarmile, and that enhanceC1. role should be reflected in 
the submission of re]Jorts at shorter intervals. 

4u. His delegation had (i_oubts regardinc; the usefulness of the proposed merger of 
..-II..''S and the Internal Auci.it Service, since neither Service had yet achieved a full 
degree of effectiveness. It would be preferable to mmit the submission of a 
separate r~o.visory Cm!llrli ttee report on that proposal, >·rhich 1.1ight consiuer uays of 
reducing the high cost of operating M~S. The Advisory Corr~ittee should, as it had 
su0 cested.) consider the question at its sprint; session in 1977 in the context 
of tl1e E)ecretary-~General' s pro,r-rarr1me budget proposals for 1978--1979. 

l!S'. _i_r_._ 'if'-:;J_9_I:_I_jitaly) saic.l_ that & funclartental question which remained to be 
answered uas to vrhat extent the Secretary--General hac!. actually given the necessary 
support. to the -vmrl~ o:f JIJ.·IS. 'J'he report of t~1e Secretary -General (A/C. 5/31/6 
seeEled to reflect uncertainty as to the success achieved in inrpleJ,1entins the 
reco:mmend?Ltions of AhS? anc:. the reasons for delays and defaults in taking 
recomT,Iended actions -vrere c;iven in paragraph 65. In parac;raph 67 of his report o 

the Secn-?tar~r--General stated that manage;aent improve;nent :pro{Srammes could not 
;ilerely be imposed fro;.l above and offered a nur.1ber of sugc;estions rec:;arding possible 
courses of action. '-'-'he Italian delegation 1-mnderecl. -vrhy the steps outlined in 
1Janv;raph 67 had not been consicterecl. sooner. 

50. His dele cation also vmndered vrhetl1er the implication of paragraph ll! of the 
Advisory Committee's re;?ort (A/31/8/£l_dd. 5) vras that AHS had thus far not played a 
fully effective role. Hith regard to the first cono_ition SU[~gested by the 
Advisory Corrn;littee for a fully effective HIS, his deleL-sation believed that the 

I ... 



A/C.5/31/SR.21 
English 
Page 13 

(Hr. J.lajoli, Italy) 

existing staff of the Service did possess the highest possible competence in the 
field of management. The second condition identified by the Advisory Committee 
re fleeted its doubts as to -vrhether in the past the Secretary-General had in fact 
fully supported the management efforts of AMS. 

51. The Committee might take note of the t-vro reports of the Secretary-General 
pending a further report by the Advisory Committee on the proposal to merge .AJI'lS and 
the Internal Audit Service. The key to success in any management improvement 
efforts vras the full support of the Secretary-General. 

52. 11Ir. STOTTLEMYic:H (United States of America) said that his delegation did not 
interpret parae;raph -14 of the Advisory Committee 1 s report to mean that AI1S had not 
thus far perfon1ed useful vrorl::. Ai~Is, however, like any institution, could be 
improved and the t1vo conditions identified by ACABQ were valuable suggestions to 
that end. 

53. His delegation ac;reed that the independence of N!S must be safeguarded and 
that a continuous management improvement programme under the responsibility of the 
Under-Secretary-General for Administration and l'1anagement should be an integral 
part of the Organization 1 s infrastructure for management and adr-,inistration. 

54. His delegation endorsed the recomnendation of the Advisory Cor,unittee in 
paragraph 18 of its report. It welcomed the fact that the Advisory Committee had 
not called for the preparation of additional special reports in that connexion, 
as the CoJ11.mittee already had a heavy volun:e of docun:entation to deal 1-.rith. His 
delegation urged the Advisory Committee to give particular attention to areas in 
vrhich management improvement had in fact taken place. 

55. His delegation vras somewhat surprised that the Secretary-GeneralIs proposal to 
aJ11al6amate Al1S and the Internal Audit Service had been made at such a late date and 
agreed 1vi th the Frencl1 representative that the Secretary-General 1 s report 
(A/C.5/31/29) did not constitute a sufficient basis for tal\:ing an informed decision 
on that proposal. His delegation ac;reed .:;:.at the Advisory Committee should deal 
with that subject at its spring session in 1977. 

56. Finally, he suggested that the Fifth Committee should take note of the report 
of the Secretary-General on AiS and endorse the conclusions and recommendations 
contained in the report of the Advisory Committee. 

57. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) observed that the question of the future of JlJ1S'1Vas only 
one aspect of the over-all question of machinery for administrative and bu,dgetary 
control, investigation and co-ordination. That fact was brought out in the report 
of the Secretary-General on the merger of Al'tS and the Internal Audit Service 
(A/C.5/31/29). He suggested therefore that the review of action taken on the 
recommendations of the Administrative Management Service should be considered in 
connexion with agenda item 96. In the meantime, the Secretary-General mic:ht 
provide the Committee vith additiona.l information regarding the imnlications of the 
proposed merger. His delegation would like to know, in particular, Hllether the 

I .. . 



A/C. 5/31/Sli..21 
English 
Page 14 

(llr. Pirson, Belgium) 

number of staff in the new division would remain approximately the same as the 
number of staff currently working in the two Services. It 1vould also like to 
receive information regarding the level of the posts to be provided in the new 

division. 

58. The CHAiru,0U~ said that he would consult delegations -on the suggestion put 
forward by the representative of Belgium and that the Committee could take a final 

decision on the matter at a future meeting. 

The n~~ting rose at 1.15 p.m. 


